

From: Joseph Gosbee [REDACTED]
Sent: April 16, 2026 11:18 AM
To: Penney, Nicole <Nicole.Penney@novascotia.ca>; Energy and Regulatory Boards Tribunal <Board@novascotia.ca>
Subject: Marilyn Ells Bill Inquiry

You don't often get email from [REDACTED] [Learn why this is important](#)

**** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE ****

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous ouvrez une pièce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien

Hello Nicole,

I am sending this email on behalf of Marilyn Ells, who does not have a computer or email.

"Nicole Penny, forward to NS Energy Board

My response to letter from Energy Board received April 15th, 2026.

On 12th of April I paid \$505 against a bill of \$1258.41. I am asking for a break down of usage for period December 22/25 to February 19/26:

Lighting

Washer

Refrigeration

Well Pump

Water Heater

Heat Pump

Appliances - stove, toaster

Is it true that it's possible low estimates are being covered by the \$1258.41? Was the meter checked April 8th?

Billing period August-October 2025, I would like a similar breakdown of usage of power.
Thank you Nicole for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Marilyn Ells"

Thank you for your attention to this matter,

Pastor Joe Gosbee

Cambridge United Baptist Church